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John Kozlowski

From: John Kozlowski <John@Kozlowski.org>

Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 8:44 PM

To: Jim Cross (JimCross@LexcomInc.net); 'jimcross45@gmail.com'

Cc: Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski (Outlook); 'Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski'; 'Erika Leigh Sams'; 'Jack 

Cross'; 'Tirzah Kozlowski'; 'Julia Williams'; 'Isaac Owen Williams'

Subject: Reconcile 30 ● Jim Cross ● Bonus Round

Attachments: Kozlowski@2020-03-14+2~Low.webm

Mr. Cross and Family, 
 
Something happened today that was marvelous and I thought of you.  It is especially significant since I did the video for 
Walter earlier today. 
 
While visiting my friends Gary and Lynn a rather significant moment happened in dialog with Lynn.  For a moment I saw 
in what I said to her about the Lord Jesus Christ, someone she says she believes in, perhaps become far more real.  It is 
my hope that the glimmer of joy I saw was it sinking into her that Jesus is someone who I can trust, rather than the 
state.  I need no other God before Him. 
 
It was the Lord’s blessing to me today as the attached 10 minute video explains.  Then I thought of you… 
 
This email: http://Family.Kozlowski.org/Email-2020-03-14+2 
The video: http://Kozlowski.org/2020-03-14+2 

John Kozlowski 

Email: John@Kozlowski.org ● Phone: (423) 716-6432 

Kozlowski.org ● ShofarNexus.com ● ShofarBook.com ● ShofarCoin.com 

Fear God and keep his commandments, for this is the whole duty of man. 

Ecclesiastes 12:13 
 

 

 


